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Malave, Erin

From: Vince Grzywacz [vinceg@mastronardiproduce.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 10:36 AM

JO: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change pf Address: F05000004B40; FEI/EIN Number 203802640

Good Morning,

I am requesting that our Principal and Mailing addresses for the above referenced company be changed to the
following:

28700 Plymouth Road
Livonia, MI 48150-2336

Thank you,

Vincent P. Grzywacz

E] . |Vince Grzywacz | JD/CPA US Controfler | (ph) 734.727.0900 | (f) 734.727.0929 E

vinceg@mastronardiproduce.com | www.mastronardiproduce.com
&l Before printing this e-mail please consider if it is necessary to do so: The environment concerns us all.

*This E-mail and any attachments within have originated from Mastronardi Produce Ltd. and are considered
confidential. They are-intended solely for the individual(s) to whom it was addressed. Any wrongful inspection or
forwarding of this message is subject to legal review. If you have received this message in error, please destroy it
immediately.” '
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